

To: Charles Zanardi
E-Mail: czanardi@furuno.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: April 13, 2004

Subject: Fee for 0029-EX-RR-2004

Message:

Your application was accepted in our Experimental licensing system since there is a lag time programmed into the system. Before you refile, you can try paying online with a credit card if you wish. I'm not positive that it will work since it links to the bank computers but it would be worth a try. If you have any questions, I can be reached at 202-418-2456.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 13, 2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2973